MARIPOSA COUNTY

Public Works - (209) 966-5356

RESOLUTION - ACTION REQUESTED 2014-174
MEETING: April 22,2014

TO: The Board of Supervisors
FROM: Peter Rei, Public Works Director
RE: Approve Change Order No. with Walt Bannon Drilling, Inc.

RECOMMENDATION AND JUSTIFICATION:
Approve Change Order No. 1 With Walt Bannon Drilling, Inc. For Additional Work for

the New Well at Catheys Valley Park in the Not-to-Exceed Amount of $9,825.92 for
Total Compensation of $39,825.92, and Authorize the Public Works Director to Sign
the Change Order.

The well was drilled deeper than expected; therefore, the pump needed to be upgraded
due to the increased depth and electrical components were upgraded due to the size of
the pump installed.

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
On May 14, 2013, the Board of Supervisors approved a Contract for Services with Walt

Bannon Drilling, Inc in the not-to-exceed amount of $30,000 for drilling a new well at
the Catheys Valley Park.

On February 26, 2013, the Board approved funding in the amount of $50,000 for the
new well.

ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUEN CES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
Sufficient funds are available in fund 501-1300-770-0648, Catheys Valley Well
Capital Improvement Project.

ATTACHMENTS:
Walt Bannon Drilling Change Order No. 1  (PDF)

CAO RECOMMENDATION
Requested Action Recommended
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RESULT: ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE [UNANIMOUS]
MOVER: Merlin Jones, District II Supervisor
SECONDER: Lee Stetson, District I Supervisor

AYES: Stetson, Jones, Bibby, Cann, Carrier
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